EzLyna (LKKAuto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)
Sent: Friday, 4 November 2022 10:28 AM
To: EzLyna (LKKAuto)
Subject: FW: Accident Involving Vehicle GBL7072) and SLJ1637L (AIG) ON 31/07/2022 *** LKK
REF: CC6/AIG22007702/ea3
Attachments: GBL7072J) RB LOA. pdf
Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | Email: chewht@lkkauto.com |

HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 |

S(408933)

From: jouis <jouis@jinauto.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 18 October 2022 1:28 PM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: Accident Involving Vehicle GBL7072) and SLJ1637L (AIG) ON 31/07/2022 *** LKK REF: CC6/A1G22007702/ea3

Without Prejudice

Dear Sir /Madam

We refer to your email dated 24/8/2022

We wish to propose settlement as follow :

Cost of Repair SS$ 1926.00

Loss of Use SS 360.00 ( @sS90 PER DAY Surveyor’s recommended 4days )
Total S$2286.00

Please let us have your offer to settle.

Thank you & Best Regards,

Jouis Seow
Jin Auto Services Pte Ltd



Acknowledgement
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I/We ,NG o Toor M\‘{Y Col 0y % H e\ﬁ\lf\‘\ CounR . the owner of
Vehicle Registration Number@Qg i F6 3% J have been advised by Jin Auto Services Pte Ltd
and understand the content of my/our motor claim as specily heren:

Type of Claim : {:] Claim Own-Policy Only

{2’ Direct Settlement With Third Party Insurer

The compulsory Policy Excess: / stated in my/our Motor Policy is applicable
for own damage claim. "

You have my/our full authority to negotiate a settlement with the third party and/or his/her/their
insurers on such terms as you deem fit. Upon settlement of my/eur claim, vou are authorized to
sign any Discharge Voucher or any document to confirm my/our acceptance of the settlement as
full and final discharge of my/our claim, on my/our behalf.

Loss Of Use and Cost Of Rental shall be computed in accordance to the number of days as
recommended by the surveyor and the benchmark rates published in State Court Practice Direction
tfor Non-Injury Motor Accident (NIMA) Claims.

I am/We are fully aware that Jin Auto Services Pte Ltd 1s assisting me/us in my/our Third Party
Claim, I'We shall release Jin Auto Services Pte Ltd against any liability, loss claim or proceedings
which may arise out of or in the course of or by reason of execution of the services.

In the event that Third Party Insurer is not prepared to settle the claim due to breach of pelicy or
other reasons, vou may without referring to me/us to commence legal proceedings against Third
Party on my/eur behalf to recover the damages. IfWe shall render my/our co-operation for the
legal claim process. The entire amount claimed shall belong and make payable to Jin Auto
Services Pte Ltd absolutely.

Signed By :




- Jin Auto Services PTe LTD
JINAULO i mie

Email: jin@jinauto.com.sg
Company Reg. No: 200704370C GST Reg. No: 200704370C

TAX INVOICE
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N.B No responsibility will be accepted for any loss or E & O. E. ADD GST
damage to any Vehicles or parts left in this workshop

for any reason whatsoever. TOTAL Q [ ? % W

Payment via Bank:
PayNow UEN: 200704370C
Fund Transfer: UOB 344-301 -2786

Jin AuTo Services PTE Lto *Please indicate Invoice No.




